ANNEX “A"

Responses to Clarification Requests (Batch 8)
General Bid Bulletin No. 19

MALOLOS-CLARK RAILWAY PROJECT (BLUMENTRITT EXTENSION) AND SOUTH
COMMUTER RAILWAY PROJECT for PACKAGES CP S-01 AND CPS-02; CONSTRUCTION OF
CIVIL STRUCTURES: VIADUCTS, BRIDGES AND FOUR STATIONS



"CP S01-02 Responses (o Bid Requests (Baich §)
No. Packages Volume Section Page No. Clause No.Title Reference Text Clarification Collated Response
(f necessary) Request
. 1S700- 118 0 128 et BMS has ‘The Building Management System (BMS) is  computer-based control system that monitors and controls the building's
Section IC TS 700 [ —— mechanical and electrical equipment such as ventilation, air-conditioning, lighting, power supply system, fire detection and
. Electrical 20200918 § 82 alarm systems (FDAS), fre protection systems u-rey. security systems,etc. It shall be clear that the requirement is for the
! S0t SCRP_Volume 2 Pat2 y Management automated monitoring and control of roject. The
NSRP-DWG-BLU- Ventilation Fans, whereas Plans B v ates Fault Alarm only. .
crsorm e [ SREDNOIO L on Venio s, whorasFlas VS . O s s Fe Amonty A e S s
9921 BMS InpuyOutput List b mechanical systems such as air-conditioning and ventilation. Also, refer to Notes indicated for the BMS
2 Mans
TST00- 118 10 125 [ BUTIOIE Management BMS Specification states that BMS has ‘The Building Management System (BMS) is a computer-based control sy tem hat monitors and controls the building's
Section IC TS 700 ol Monitorins and Control mechanical and electrical equipment such as ventilation, air-conditioning, lighting, power supply system, fire detection and
g . Electrical 20200918 - 83 alarm systems u DAS), fire protection systems u-rey. security systems, etc. n shall be clear that the reqmremenl is for the
2 s-01 SCRP_ Volume 2 Part2 ii_Energy Management, e o iy
on Air Conditioning Units, whereas Plans BMS Input/Output List states Fault Alarm only. automa ring and control o roject. The
CPS-01_03 BLU EL | NSRP-DWG-BLU- BMS Disgram Plence confiom i il prewnt VIS specilist sl validate with he mechanica engincering desgn tean for he BMS et anor he integration of
EL-5801 to 5802 era P mechanical systems such as air-conditioning and ventilation, Also, refer to Notes indicated for the BMS.
BMS Input/Output List
L e s Ul S 7 1| e s PR et e s vl i ot s i
3 NSRP-DWG-ATG-ST-2200 P . ":qm;mym;‘ @ @ plying ¢ EMPIOYETS | Guring non operational hours for any restricted activities in the railway safety zone. The construction method, including
Inthis regard, please clarify the interpretation of bidder i cortect and advice any recommended methodology for the works (if any). excavation, formwark and etc. shall be resposibiit of the Contractor and being sublect o PNR and Engincer's approval
Bidder s advised s follows: Further to Responses to Clarification Request,for clrity, please clarify that during the execution of the Works,in case there are varianes (more or | T auantties in the BOQ are accurate and measured from Detailed Design. Admeasurement s the measurement of change
The Works design is uman: Design and he Bils of Quantides | 1 o e e siven i the Bl of Quantitio, and thoue salclated o Detaled Desin, o Works Deien (bt evoed and s 10 from Detailed Design to revised Detailed Design and /or Variations as instructed by the Engineer.
Responses to Clarification measured to reflect the Detailed Design. now), wihci ones are goveming for the Payment? Further, any obvious errors detected in quantification in the BOQ shall, subject to the agreement of the Engineer, be re-
-02 a o ans that wi wi u s not ex i < in quantities.
4 502 General Bid Bulletin No.9 2 Reguet (i ) This st with it exlisios thre Wl e 10 50590 ) 1. e undestand s varianees will b esred an pad o basd o actal e of work sxecutd i conformity with h spesfions measured and corrected. The Contractor is not expected to take the risk of errors in quantities.
Works, Ad measurement i e messertet of change fomthe d the drawings afterward, irrespective of whether the drawings were changed o not.
Detailed Design to the revised designs as instructed. This will noi Pleas confem the Bidder's understanding s comect Bidder s advised that PCC Clause 1.1.6.12 related to ad-measurement definition will be removed in Addendum 3."
require wholesale remeasurement. N .
e s i he BOQ e . ot dravings 1 Responses o Clrfition Resuest, o iy, pleseclrfy it dringtheexcuton o the Works, i s ther e ranes rore o | T AUt 1 the BOGQ e accurae and messured fom Detald Desgn. Admessurement s the measurcnent ofchange
The s he BOQ e been st Fom e AL e gantis s i he il Qs s e on Do Desn, . Work D (e nd s 1 rom Dl Design t e Detiled esg and o Varitons 2 nstrcted by the Enginee
U ‘accurate and not estimated, and will not need to be remeasure ), ¥ e @ Further, any obvious errors detected in quantification in the BOQ shall, subject to the agreement of the Engineer, be re-
General Bid Bulletin No.11 Responses to Clarification 4 and vl dtob d- o e e meming o he vt i !
s v Request (Batch 2) No. 117 ot { d‘ w - ‘The Bidder understand such variances wil be measured and paid for based on actual quantities of work executed in conformity with the specifications, measured and corrected. The Contractor s not expected to take the risk of errors in quantities.
ontract has been modified to "Ad measuremen ind the drawings aflerward, irrespective of whether the drawings were changed or not.
of :lnngcs in d.s:g“ Please confirm the Bidder’s undestanding is et Bidder s advised that PCC Clause 1.1.6.12 related to ad-measurement definition will be removed in Addendum 3."
ince the review and acceptance of the related reference will be after the tender submission, it should be clear for the Potential Bidders to
acknowledge whether the related reference will be acceptable or not before the tender submission. Referring to mentioned response, it i not certain
that the references for incremental launching of steel twin girder bridge with composite section total length more than S0m, will be acceptable by the
Employer will review and accept the experience if the proposed Client.
General Bi d Bulletin No. 9 project s similar or better in terms of nature of works, Considering the market condition, the number of the spccnhs! suboontracor o stel b girderbrdges ith nreental lunching msthod s vry
NNEX A" Respomees complexity , methods, technology or other characteristrics. | limited and that allow them to increase their price p T of the Potential B Based on theinformation provided by the Bidder i the clarification request, he project could be considered to comply with
ponss . Ut o the Emploerssespance, he Bidder sl submit | mving vy o the conptte proosal. I rder o crete  competiive nvironment , we Kindly request youto mcpuhm{.mnccs for steel twin ! lon provided by the Biddec b icarlon redu project cou " mply v
ALL 31-Aug Clarification No. 64 requirement. However, Bidder shall provide all necessary supporting documents together with their Bid, for Employer to
fent supporting documents to justify their construction ginder bridge composed of  steel beams and reinforced concrete deck slab o
¥ ottt of more thn 50 further review and assess the qualification requirement.

Clartcaton Requests (Batch
2

cnpncuy on the construction of steel box girder bridge if the
Bidder's experience is different from the specified box girder
requirement,

 incremental launching method with using strand jacks.
« multiple spans (more than 1 span)
sition of strand jack with respect 10 steel beam and position of hauling beam with respect to steel beam,

« where the arrangement of items such as
may be different from tender drawings.




TP S0T-02 Responses to Bid Requests (Baich §)
No. Packages Volume Section Page No. Clause No./Title BT GEmLEn Collated Response
(if necessary) est
Emﬂoycr il ey nd st e xpercoe i e proposd Since the review and acceptance of the relted reference will be afterthe tender submission, it should be clear for the Potential Bidders to
proj or bettr i terms of nature of works, reference will ot before the Referring to mentioned responsc it is not certain
Gt B4 Bl 3
e tetn Mo complenity methods chnologyor oherchrscteies. {hatth referencs forsteelcabl-sayed brdge with  minimum span engthof 100m will b acceptable by the Clint
, AL | O e o A Clafeation No. 65| Subi€ct 10 the Employers acceptance, the Bidder shall submit Please note that the requirement of steel girder bridge shall be constructed using incremental launching method for CP S-01
o ® sufficient supporting documents to justify their construction | Considering the market condition, the number of the specialist subcontractors for teel box girder bridges with incremental launching method is very as stated in EQC 242
capacity on the construction of steel box girder bridge if the | limited and that allows to increase their price proposal for the project. Thus,the price proposals of the Potential Bidders arealso increasing and
Bidde cxperns s it o pcified b girer | oin vy o he et proposl. e o e ot ensuen,we Ky st you s the s or st
requirement, cable-stayed bridge with length aceo s s in terms o Fihe works.
Section 6. 18 Genertl Medical Facilties Rt e all b s GS 1o e rfrscet Appedls S (Aodeuts £ Th blader il roge
Volume 2 o 20116 104,04 Withey shall be provided with an ambulance(s) with full-time The deail of ambulance(s) has not been provided in Appendi 5. We kindly request you to provide the detils of ambulance(s). in of d applicable for the
pecificd drivers as detailed in Appendix $ hereto. Engincer's approval upon commencement of works. (GCR 2021/04/29)
I order to create more compeitie bidding conditions for potential bidders, we kindly request you to accept steel bridge with the characteristics
below forthe subject requirement.
Section Cross scetions Thrce-cellsteel box girder with orthotropic deck . ) _— I
Evaluation and . 2.4 Construction | 1. Construction of stel bor girder bidge of at east 50m length Bridge type: Cable-stayed bridge Based on the information provided by the Bidder in the clrification request,the project could be considered to comply with
ALL Volume | EQC 26 . . . o rsquienent Foveve, Bidder shall o all ey supporing documents toger withthei B, o Employe (o
Qualification Experience in Key Actvities asingle contract, Construction methodology: Segmental bridge with lifting frame
er review and assess the qualification requirement.
Crieria “The bridge length: A minimum span length of 100m
The Bidder understands tha this kind of bridge s also in similar naturc and complexity with the mentioned requirement. Kindly need for your
confirmation.
In order to create more competitve bidding conditions for potential bidders, we kindly request you to accept bridge with the characterstics below for
bject requircment
Section - Cross section: Single-cell reinforced concrete bo girder of variable height, with cantilevers supported by pre-cast reinforced-canerete struts.
Construction methodology: Incremental launching of scgments
ation a 242 Constru st er bridge of at least Y
10 ALL Volume | Fualuation and EQC27 42 Construction | 1. Construction of steel box gider bridge of at least Som length Dk Peisedcocrewith sl ot soing he Employer cannot accept using reinforced concrete bridge to satisfy the requirement for steel box girder bridge
ualification Experience in Key Activitics | in a single contract using incremental launching method !
pr— pth: Varics between 32m and 46m < S0m but;
- ol bride engh ith incrensl aunching eiod s ot an 300mwhch ot han St s e n he i
The Bidder understands that this kind of bridge i also in similar nature and complexity with the mentioned requircment. Kindly nced for your
" confimaton
In similar intemational tenders, due 10 the COVID-19 pandenic,travel restritions and enders are requested to be
submited elecronically nsead f hard copy and post ender lrfctions ar acepted a had copics. Threfore, weKindly equest the ende
ALL Volume | B;‘:::szléu BDS 5 ITB21.1 (b) D. Submission and Opening of Bids mmission to be aceepted clectronically, as in similar intcrational tender Physical submission of the Bid is required.
On the other hand, under current cireumstances the deivery of original tender submissions scems almost not possible. Therefore we kindly request
You to accept the scanned copies instead of original hard copies, in case electronic submission s not accpted.
’ E&M Contract refers to the separate Railway System Wide Contract
" AL Vorumes Secion§ Partcular peca Clawse 1137 arranty Period, Defect Liability Period, Defeet Norification hats the meaning oFE&M wrks?
Conditions of Contract Perio
“The Bidder understands that the Employer has not et the payment of advance  prerequisie for the commencement of the Works.
“The Bidder cannot possibly conceive the real intention behind thi initiaive, and i kindly requests the Employer o clarify foral bidders how the | The Employer intends o commence the Works as soon as possible. As the process for sccuring advance payment security will
. advance payment will be secured and paid to the Contractor upon the submission of the concerning bank guarantee leter as prescribed under the | take time, the Employer has removed sublause 8.1 (d). Payment of the Advance will be made in accordance with GCC clause
. Scction § Particular Commencement of Work
13 ALL Volume 3 pcc s Clause 8.1 Contract. 142.
Conditions of Contract Delete sub-paragraph 8.1 (d)
“The Bidder would lke to be certin that no delay occurs when the Employer receives the said bank guarantee leter from the Contractor and the Bidder is referred to Addendum 4 containing further information regarding Advance Payment
Employer transfers the amount o the Contractor's bank account to avoid any cash flow issue for the Contractor to properly discharge its obligations
under the Contrac.




TP SUT-02 Responses (o Bid Requests (Bateh )

No. Packages Volume Section Page No. Clause No.Title Reference Text Clarification Collated Response
(if necessary)
Clarification Request No.30:
Referring to mentioned responsc, please clarify whether the
Representative will be leader of Joint Venture o nominated
1 ALL cral Bid Bulletin No. 16 13-May Clarification No. 30 person by the Joint Venture. We would like you to explain whether the representaive will be a human being or a compan, The Representative shall be a person.
Final Response:
Please refer to 1T 4.1 (b)
Clarification items 49 and 50 refe to the demolition of exiting PNR bridge over the Pasig River and is pile caps foundations being scope of works to
be done by other prior o the commencement of the Works
‘The Bidder s adviscd that Demolition of Existing PNR Bridge in Pasig River shall be covered by the Bill No. 8 - provisional
B 13 - Ammes A, ftams 49 “The bidder refers tothe statement i the GBI "All other portions of the Bidding Documents affected by these revisions amendments Sum, under ltem No. PS-9.
15 5-02 - *:2";) - ttems and/or clarifications shall be made to conform to the same” noting that cach GBB supersceds relevant prior Bidding Documents.
“The Bidder is further advised that Addendum 4 shall supersede other previous bid document issuances.
The Bidder notes that the BOQ issued under GBB14 still includes PS-09. Please confirm f items 49 and 50 of GBI 13 is intended to supersede the
PS-09 introduced in GBB 008 ADDENDUM 1 for the demolition these works so that PS-09 no longer applies. i so, please amend the BOQ
accordingly.
Clrification s 44 and 6, lem 64 refesthe bidderis ot regied 10 excee PNR woks, please,confm that the esponse sl aply 10 S02, | bt e vt/ updated BOQ, Bl No. 8, PS-15 - fo the PR Track Modificatons or
even for the Stage 2 that will be necded to carry o the exceution of the works at Paco Station ; v T to the 2. Bill " " f
16 02 [ GBB 13 - items 44 and item 64, Temporary Single-Track Operation during the NSRP-South Line Construction. The revised / updated BOQ shall be issucd
Further more, in our understanding, it doas not exist any way to reflet tis work via BoQ or P.S. Please advise how this work is o be recorded in th| )
e a5 Addendum 4 and shall superscde previous bid document issuances.
Gection 61V Equipmen laifsionon e Badprt Reinnts for 02, Pt Producion s 113wt udersading o prst produsion e e - - ; i . . ;
502 26 5:02 Volume 2 Section 61V Equipment composed of different elements as: moulds, iing equipment, ete, which are also included in the list of equipment requirements, ;Could you please | 1 S1all be Bidder's responsibility to provide list of relevant equipment/plant which the bidder shall consider to require for
precast production for Employer's cvaluation. The list provided in Section 6 shall serve as indicative only.
Tty what et ahoukd we nlude s prt ofthe Precast roduetion Fies?
s . , ‘The contractor shall submit a pre-testing schedule for hardening concrete properties including the contractor's software for
. Scction IC TS 200 Bridges Hawe for d for thermal modeling been considered in the work program? Which software ule fo . "
? Volume 2 Pa ¢ ing wi v i ite.
18 s01 SCRP_Volume 2 Part 2 O ot 2001y 206.7.8.6 Thermal modeling s a0 et o el e thermal modelling with the approval of the engincer on sitc.
e oS ereare severa] UPSs on different system schenmtic drings. Are TV e 1PSs apat from main st Critical power supply system for these mentioned auxiliary systems is centralized and fed from LP-UPS.For LPS load
19 s01 Volume 2 Scction 6 Drawings s Volume 2, Book 2.CP S~ | g Fire Detcetion and Alam System Schematic dravings [ 1167 36 Several UPSs on different system schemmatc druvings. Are BMS and CCTV Fire Alurm system UPSs apast from i staion UPSs (LP |y 1o Refer to NSRP-DWG-BLU-EL-S504 rev.21 For FDAS and BMS diagranm, refer to NSRP-DWG-BLU-EL-
0103 BLU_EL pdf UPS5)? Do seperate UPSs to be installed for those systems or can we back up the those systems from main station UPSs (LP UPSs)? s
APPENDIX 4 Please refer to the updated BOQ, Bill No. 8, ltem No. PS-11 for the Interface Works (Physical construction interface works
Section 6 General CONTRACTOR'S Fix or Construction According to the Detiled Interface Matri (DIM), some of the "Material supply” & "Fix or Construction’ of interfaca items are CP S-01 scope of | including but not limited to OCS Pole Foundations). Please also refer to the Bill No. 1, Item No. G ime related
zo so1 Volune 2 Section Gener INTERFACE g work. Howener, there is no information about the quantitcs,size and location of these interfac items. I it possible for these items to be paid under | charges for Coordination and C Updated BOQ shall be issued as Addendum 4. The
pecificd COORDINATION WITH Provisional Sumor Day Work? Bidder is also advised to refer to the General Specifications, Section GS126 and to the other related contract documents
OTHERS pertaining to the Interface Works.
Scction 6 - IC Technical The Contractor shall install access tubes for CSLtestinginall [ ¢ . . " . e . < could jus . . icat . .
" sor Voume eciteaton 1520065 otans o e et s e ot et s forhe. | Siecificton lem 204412 spceify instalin acess tubes for CSL testing inall bord pils, We would ket confiif we could st fllow | ‘The contactor i advised t adhere o the Technical Specifications, TS 200, Section 204, Clause 204412 - Cross Hole Soic
; ! : quantites define in the BOQ? Logging Testing - which specifies installation of access tubes for CSL in all bored piles.
15200 - Bridges and CSL test probes.
Viaducts
108.2 Vehicles and Motorcyeles for the Engineer's Inspectors
The Contractor shall provide SUV type vehicles and motoreycles
inclusive of servicing for the exclusive use of the Employer's and
Section 6 18 General GS 108 Sitc Offices for | Engineer's staffat all times. The quantity and type of these N _
olume 2 y ccording to firs of GS 108.2. Please conti 5 to be rvis ™~ 3 X
2 Volume P Fomloper & o Foineer | ehelecare et Appeis s . ot o e capmted According to frst paragraph of GS 108.2., Please confirm the 100.00kms to be revised as 100,000k s confirmed 100.000kns. Bidder is referred to Addendum 3
vehicles shall be substituted with a replacement vehicle when the
vehicle reaches a mileage of 100,00kms or is two years old
whichever occurs first
Section 228 of Scope of Work suggests that the existing PNR Pasig River Bridege across Pasig River will be demolished by PNR prior o
commencement of CP §-02 works. Also, the Bidder rfers to Employer's General Bid Bulletin No. 13, the Enployer claified as “The existing PNR [ . ” " T ' .
Section 44 Billof bridge includin pile caps shllbe demoished by others prior o thecommencement ofthe Works” i theresponse 10.50, 53 and 59. Howener, e | The Bidder i advised that Demaliton of Existing PR Bridgo n Pasiy Kiver shall be covered by the Bil No-§ - provisional
23 5-02 Volume 1A gmmm; ° Employer's General Bid Bulletin No. 8 Provisional Sum item PS-11 (later changed to item PS-9 via Employer's General Bid Bulletin No. 14) reads as| um, under Item No. PS-9.
: “Demolition of Existing PR bridge in Pasig River”. Please confirm that the Bidder’s scope docs not include any works regarding demolition and . ) N _
clearance of the existing Pasig River Bridge as per Enmployer's responses in Employer's General Bid Bulletin No. 13, and this Provisional Sum itemin The Bidder s further advised that Addendum 4 shall supersede other previous bid document issuances.
the Bill of Quantiicsis not applicable and s to be gnored.
olume oS ereare severa] UPSs on different system schemtic drings. Are TV e 1PSs apart from main st Critical power supply system for these mentioned auxiliary systems is centralized and fed from LP-UPS.For LPS load
2 Volume 2 Section 6 59 Volume 2, Book 2, CP S~ | g1 Fire Detection and Alarm System Schematic drawings | T1Ere 2 Several UPSs on different system schematic drawings. Are BMS and CCTV, Fire Alarm systern UPSs apart from main station UPSs (LP schedule Refer to NSRP-DWG-BLU-EL-5504 rev.21 .For FDAS and BMS diagram, refer to NSRP-DWG-BLU-EL-

01_03_BLU_EL pdf

UPSs)? Do seperate UPSs to be installed for those systems or can we back up the those systems from main station UPSs (LP UPSs)?

S701/5801 Rev 21.3




TP SUT-02 Responses (o Bid Requests (Bateh )

No. Packages Volume Section Page No. Clause No./Title BT GEmLEn Collated Response
(if necessary)
APPENDIX 4 Please refer to the updated BOQ, Bill No. 8, Item No. PS-11 for the Interface Works (Physical construction interface works
Section 6 General CONTRACTOR'S Fix o Construction Aconin 0 the Dt e Mt (DIM) somef e "Matri sy s orConsicion”of e st CP -1 s | nllng bt o e 0 OCS Pole Foundations) las s refrt the Bill No I lem No- GS126 for the Tme reated
25 502 Volume 2 S Cc‘ﬁmm‘ INTERFACE CP 801 to S0° vork. However, there is no information about the quantities, size and location of these interface itemss. Is it possible for these items to be paid under | charges for Interface Management, Coordination and Communication. Updated BOQ shall be issued as Addendum 4. The
Sp CCOORDINATION WITH > ° Provisional Sum or Day Work? Bidder is also advised to refer to the General Specifications, Section GS126 and to the other related contract documents
pertaining to the Interface Works.
Scction 6 - IC Technical “The Contractor shallinstall access tubes for CSLtestinginall [ ¢ ity nstlling accss tubes for CSLtesting in all bored piles We swould ike 0 confiom iFswe could jus follon . . icat . .
2 s Volune 2 citeaton 120065 sorat e et sttt | Speciication lem 204412 specfyinstalin access ubesfor CSL testing i all bored pils. We would like o confi ouldjus olow | “The contractor is adviscd t0 adhere tothe Technical Specifications, TS 200, Sction 204, Clause 204.4.12 - Cross Hole Sonic
quantites define in the BOQ? g Testing - which specifies installation of access tubes for CSL in all bored piles.
TS 200 - Bridges and CSL test probes.
cts
108.2 Vehicles and Motorcyeles for the Engineer's nspectors
e Conttasallprovide SUV o hils and rtareycles
inclusive of srvicing for the exclusive use of the Employer's and
Section 6 1B General (G5 108 SiteOffis or | Engies's T all s, Th quanity,an yp of e ) - . . _—
27 Volume 2 Sicnon Eoploner e Eomnenr | sl are T i Apponin bt ach o e cuppied According to first paragraph of GS 108.2., Please confirm the 100.00kms to be revised as 100,000kms. Itis confirmed. Bidder is referred to Addendum 3
vehicles shall be substituted with a replacement vehicle when the
vehicle reaches a milcage of 100,00kms or is two years old
whichever ogeurs frs,
Therosro missng dfsil of P Rsforcecmnt Types Reinforcement details shown in VIA0O setis complete.
Schedule shall be revised to show the corret Pier Reinforcemen
Pier Type - Reinforcement Type
” ‘Type P6-39 - Type |
Type P6-40 - Type 3
prcoss parivee PER REFORCENENT TP Tope be 7
Type P6-68 - Type 4
2 - free22 Sheet NSRP-DWG-VIAQ2-ST-0101 will be revised under rev21.3
For sdsneaf out e e sk pesic o n s repone. From e, s el i does o sply 0 ALL i
conerete and as such please on components arc to 1o full under mass The maximum temp fresh conercte at time of placing should be between 26 to 30 degree C and should be achieved
through normal precautions at the mixing plant, for working in hot, humid climates.
Pl cap: The Contrctor shall umply i h ssndaions o TS200 Clins 06104 YilhIgard i pr-colag snd TS200
- Perad it e L
02 em 144 s perta
2 S0 GBB 12 Amnex A Htem | 12 “This pertains to reinforced conerete. a J—
- ATG U chmmg wall base slabs
- ATG U-Retaining walls; and Pile Caps will be classes as “Mass Concrete” for the purposes of ths clause. However all clements shall follow the re-cautions
- viaduct precast segments. of hot weather working as given abov.
 Insitu deck slab,
Volume 1 B0Q No2 lems Please refer to NSRP-DWG-ESP-CW-1912 (0 1913 Rev21.
30 s02 sy 2003 Geogrid 37.5kN/m and Geogrid 75kN/m pecify which drawing this BOQ item applics to and also please advise the specific TS scction for this item
SR Please rerer to TS 200, Section 205, Subsection 205.2, Clause 205.
Please confir ifliem 10 on TS 604.1.4 General is applicable to units that il be supplied to NSCR
31 02 Volume 2 Mechanical - HVAC Units “There is no item 10 on TS 604.1.4 it should be 604.2.1.1. Please refer to the update TS 604.2.1.1 in Addendum S
*10) The outdoor unit shall be capable of operating in cooling mode down to -10 of with optional manufacturer supplicd low armbicnt kit
32 Volume 2 Rooms with Noise Criteria (NC) Please provide cquivalent sound level dB) for Rooms which requires which have required Noise Criteria Please refer to TS 605.1.3 ltem No. 1 Sound Pressure Level.
Volume 3- Att : -2 Complete : " g 2, is itallowable X s track.
“ S0 olune 3- Attchiment 1 Sy of ey Dates | KDV2-2 Conplet  minimum and continous e of 7000 As per description of KD02-2, i it allowable to split confinuous 7,000 metres to 2 continuous frack Bidderis referrd o revised KD022 in Addendum 4
Summary of Key Dates Attachment 1 imetros within any viaduct scetion
“The relocation shall be done prior t the commencement of the | 1f we assume the same structure as the existing Pasig River bridge then there will be ot much space left between the NSRP and the relocated bridge.
3 02 GBB 13 Annex A ltem 53 contract. The drawings for the proposed PNR bridge is not. | Note that that the existing bridge i a double track bridge while the drawings only show single track for the temporary rlocation. Please provide us Bidder i reffered to as-built draving issued in Addendum 4 site data
available. Please allow for smilar size as the existing bridge. the stting details and estimated size o structure for single track.
Drawings show the "elocated canal” as the one supporting the elocated temporary tracks which should be the one done by others since the relocation
of temporary tracks will be than prior to commenceent of the CP $-02. As such, the 'relocated canal” will be | The relocated canal shown on the drawings shall be constreuted by the bidder. The proposcd canal shown on the drawings
Relocated canal shown on the drawing shall be constructed by e nuch Plesse confi e
35 s02 GBB 13 Annex A ltem 43 the bidder. Proposcd canal shown on the dravings shall be done Jone by others and not the "proposed canal’ shall be constructed by others.
by others. n ddionioron of e b et il be st by s it CP 5.0 omencnent e lsse e wl b handed vt o Please refer to NSRP-DWG-VIA02-DR-0007._[revision 213 for the delineation
2 contractor as restored or will others leave the temporary diversions done in all RCBC locations
GBB 16.A GBB 16_A - HemNos2
itical power supply system for these mentioned auxiliary systems s centralized and fed from LP-UPS.For LPS load
(GBI 16_A. No.41 and 42 state that LP-UPS wil rovid centalized power suppy t0 allciical loas including BMS and CCTV Systems.Please
36 so1 136 CP S-01 Volume 1A | 1.3b CP $-01 Volume 1A ~ NA confirmif BMS and CCTV Systems has a redundant UPS aside from the UPS provided for the LP-UPS as reflected on plans and on B schedule Refer to NSRP-DW! EL-5504 rev.2 For “"“ pnd BMS diagram, refer to NSRP-DWG-BLU-EL-5701/5301
Ttem No. 713(7)
Scction 44 Saction 4A Bill No. 4

BOQ_Add2 20210219

BOQ_Add2_20210219

Ttem No. 715(1)h




TP SUT-02 Responses (o Bid Requests (Bateh )

No. Packages Volume Section Page No. Clause No.Title Reference Text Clarification Collated Response
(f necessary)
Please identify the following symbols and provide specifications.
GBB 16 A The following devices are not included on the GBB14 Addendum 2 BOQ. Please clarify where to include these items.
- NSCR-DWG-BLU-EL-
- sol ) 5701105705 A FDAS Revised Plans FTCP is Fireman's telephone contol pancl. This item to be ineluded in FDAS.Refer to revised drawing NSRP -DWG-BLUE-
1.3 CP S-01 Volume 1A EL-5001 revision 21.3
Section 4A. Bill No. 4
BOQ_Add2 20210219
v y were 2 types @ yifw Will revise and issued in Addendun
- sor 13b CP 501 Volume 1A Section 44 BOQ VA Domestic Water Supply VA s ver 2 s f Dot Water Supply P ndictd i Tl Speifisons:FinedSpe nd Varisle Spe.Plese sy f vt 600 will revise and issued in Addendum 3
Pump ¢ ¢ in Blumentritt Staion.
GBB 14
Addendum 2 TS 600 has been revised and issucd under addendum 3.
39 s01 22 SCRP General Section 6. 18 Page 116117 | GS 1282 Defect Liabiiy | 95 1282 teme Recommended sock of spare parts and Please confirmif the warranty for "recommended spare parts” i the same with the 36 months for contractual spare pars The warranty period in TS 600 were specified per equipment type (ot generalized). It has been stipulated in GS128 that
Specification S-01 S s ‘warranty period shall be referred to the TS (eg. TS 600)ifit was stated or specified thereto.
0220210311
GBB 14
Addendum 2 “The spare partsextra stocks and consumables for Electrical and Mechanical works as indicated n the
luded in the rate of the pay items.
2 stock of spare parts ase confirm info are Parts . 2 2
© sol 2 SCRP General Section 6. 18 Page 116117 | G5 1282 Defec Lty | 5 1282 feme, Recommended stock of spar parts and Please confirminto which BOQ line item does the Spare Parts & Consumables for Major ltems of Electrical and Mechanical Equipment will be
pecification S-01 - consumables. added. Or please make the new column to put the amount, Ext
0220210311 2.7S 708 Annex A - 1) Lighting Fixtures, 2) Switch and receptacles.
b.TS 611 Annex A - h) Provision for spare parts of Air Cooled Split Type Aircon
GBB 14
Addendum2 Please refer to GS 121.3 Submission of Manual and Documents:
CRP G . “The Contractor shall provide six (6) copies of all manuals and y . - s . . ied I .
2 sener i umber o se clarify i the GS 121.4 "six (6) copics o uals and documents with two (2) soft copies on CD" o d ENAN 1 ) .
. sol 22 SCRP General Section 6. 18 Page 100 G 1214 Numberof [ e o . or the s o | P lariy i the GS 121.4 i (6) copics ofall manuals and documénts with to 2) softcaps on CI" of OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE [ The submit required listed 121.1 (a)(d) prior to related factory acceptance test.
ification S-01 S- Submission Copies e MANUALS AND DOCUMENTS are part of the bid submitals or o be provided upon avward.
0220210311 gineer a ployer. All other documents required under this section shall be submitted prior to the commencement of site installation by the
Contractor.
GBB 14 Aside from training and skills stated in the Method of Measurement for the Equipment. Please also refer to training stated in
Addendum 2 “Training and Skills Transfer where required by the various | With regards to Trainings and Skill transfer,please clarify if we will only consider equipment stated in the Method of Measurement with required :
2 s.01 . Page 46 NA g
Section 4 Technical Specilications. rainings or we will consider all major cquipment
12CP S-01 Volume |
provide mumber of for cach of the following to atiend and witness FAT Tm conteatorsdetaled work program ush o suficient o for thse FAT's an forany retostiog that may be
2. Owner's Representative i i hipm delivery to the site. Whenever Factory Acceptance
NA NA NA NA
43 b. Contractor atotal of six (s; fi engineer will attend the FAT travel.
c. Consultant The contractor shal develop a standard testing methodology as ,.m ol the QA/QC procedure as outlned in G 115 sbove
y 1 Vel . tem No. 706(1)bk / BLU - Kindly clarify response on GBB 16 that are built in the panel. Please note that there are 12 assemblies of [ Lighting control panel are built-in on LCP'S/LPP's panels. Refer to NSRP-DWG-BLU-EL 5205 revision 21.3 for the location|
w“ st 130 CPS-01 Volume 1A | Section 44 BOQ 20200930) - 1/S No. 706 Lighiing Control Panel NA lighting control panels rflected in the BOQ but no layout provided for the locations, of LCP'S/LPP'
Please clrify response on GBB 12 that Fire-rated LSZH Cables were used in panels connected to FP-DB
Please note that that the following Fire-rated LSZH Cables as reflected on the BOQ ar also reflected on the load schedules. These are the cables to
= Yes. Fire rated LSZH cable are used in panels connected to FP-DB.
03 | 7032 |4Cx250sqmm + 1C x 12isqmm Fire Rated LSZH Cabe| m 30!
03 | T30 [4Cxlhsqmm+1Cx Rated LSZH Cabe | I 1600]
03 | 032k 4Cx 100squm + IC dLSZH Cable | lm. 130
03 | T30 |4CxS0squm+ 1Cx Jsqum Fire Rated LSZH Cable | . 460
03 | 030 [2Cx2squm + ICx MHsqum e Reed LSZH Cable | L. L]
. ection 4A Ttem No. 703(2)a - T03(2)g.
45 s-01 13bep st votume 14 {0 ST ol | TsNe 7o [ TR oy Toxen NA
But for the following Firc-rated LSZH Cables in the revised BOQ, no plans provided. Please provide plans and load schedules for thesc.
0 Refer (o NSRP-DWG-BLU-EL -S501 revision 21.3, NSRP-DWG-BLU-EL-5503 revision 21,NSRP-DWG-BLU-EL-S5124
o n 21 for the load schedule of the following cables.
b o Fire Rated LSZH Cable
0 3|3 Ssgum Fire RtedLSZH Ca
crs- NSRP-DWG-BLU- AS per normal set-up, Pump Return Test Line including Flowmeters are required in Fire Pump Room and is pipe will be going back to the tank.
46 s01 Volume 2 01.04 BLU ME PL §! s NA NA P setup, Pump S e 3 are req . s pip oing Fire pump return test line and Flowmeter in equipment detail will be added to NSRP-DWG-BLU-FS-6511 rev 21.3

FS-6621

However, it is not reflected on plans. Please provide detailed lay-out.




TP SUT-02 Responses (o Bid Requests (Bateh )

No. Packages Volume Section Page No. Clause No./Title BT GEmLEn Collated Response
(fnecessary) Request
According to NFPA 20 Section 4.20. Relief valve shall be instaled for centrifugal pump in only two cases:
L.For diesel engine fire pump: Where a total of 121% of the net rated shutoff (churn) pressure plus the maximum static
cps. suction pressure, adjusted for clevation, excceds the pressure for which the system components are rat
NSRP-DWG-BLU- up, Main relief valve . I ’ .
i s01 Volume 2 01_04 BLU ME pL_sN_| NSRPDWEBLU: NA NA s per nommal sct-up, Main elef valv including waste cone and discharge pipes are equired n Fire Pump Room. However it is notreflected on | 5 o, gectricvariable speed pump or a diesel pressure limiting driver: Where the maximur total discharge head adjusted
FS-6621 plans. Please provide detailed lay-out up to discharge tapping point.
F for clevation with the pump operating at shutoff and rated speed excecds the pressure rating of the system components.
Please take note that the fire pump docs not exceeds the pressure rating of the system components and fire pump is clectric
ixed specd pump and not diesel engine pump o electric variable speed pump.
NSRP-DWG-BLU- . — s
I s01 Volume 2 H e NA NA Please provide fire water tank plan and section details refecting tank pipings,valves and accessorics Tank pipings valves and acessories will be added to NSRP-DWG-BLU-FS-6621 Rev 21.3
W so1 NA NA NA NA NA Please provide revised Technical Specifications for all MEPF trade (TS 600 and TS 700). These are not provided on the rocently issucd Addendum 2 Bidder is referred to Addendum 4
s0 s01 NA NA NA NA NA Please provide Technical Specifications for Toilet Emergency Call System. TS 717 has already been issued under Addendum 3
Part LBidding Procedures et (o v ’ L
s01 Volume 14 Section 4A Bill No. 4 liem No. 505(2) FFI3 Floor: Membrane Insulation Barrier on Troweled Finish Kindly provide the technical specification of the Membrane Insulation Barricr Refer to TS 565 (Touch Voltage Insulation ¥ ! and 2y of
Conerete appli
Bill of Quantiies
part L Bidding Procedures Ttem No.207()n of Bl no.3 s covered rebar details of Picr Wall, Secondary conerete slab and cable trough except Parapet
. © Reinforcing Steel, Grade 60 for Pier wall,parapet wal, Kindly provide the rebar details ofthe structures indicated in tem No. 207(2)n of Bl No. 3, wall. Parapet wall shall be measured by BQ item 229(1). The detais are shown on DWG VIA-00-ST-06S1 & 1002 and ATGS -
52 s01 Volume 1A Scction Bill No.3 Htem No. 2072)n ‘ .
Sccondary, concrete slab, cable trough upstands Also, kindly provide the location and drawings of P wall, Sccondary and concrete slab a it is not idenified i the drawings. ST
Bill of Quantiies
We request 0 insert additionsl words In peragraph 3 ofthe Bid Secity Fora:
Original
reuestof e i, e e f o] by bl dere b ey youany s s
ceding in total an amount of [awowst i es] wpon receipt by us of your first demand in
accompanied by o writen saiement stating that the Bidder s in breach ofits oblgation(s) under the
- Volu id Sccuri bid conditions, because the Bidde dder is advis iddi vided in the Biddis ificd.
5 s01 Volume 1A Secton' - Bidding Forms BF 12 Bid Security Paragraph 3 id conditions, because the Bidder Bidder is advised that Bidding Forms as provided in the Bidding Document shall not be modificd
Raquested revision wnderitoed
At the request of the Bidder, we {name of bank] berehy irevocably undsriake 10 pay you any sum or sums not
exceeding in total an amourt of [amount in woeds] 3 res) upon recelpt your first demand
writing sccompanied by (he Qriginal of this Bid Guarantce and amendments. If ans. and o writien
Siatement stting that the Bidder i in breach of s obligation(s) under the bid conditions, hecause the Bidder
10 comply with the BSP Manal of Regulations for Banks, sub-section X347.1.¢, which requires that the
bank’s obligaiion shall have an cxpressed expiration date, we request to insert additional words in
paragraph 4 of the Bid Security Fomm
Origina.
will expire (a) i the Bidder is the successful Bidder, upon our receipt of copies of the Contract
igned by the Bidder and the Performance Security issued (0 you upon the instruction of the
Bidder; or (b) if the Bidder is not the suceessful Bidder, upon the carlicr of (i) our receipt of a copy of your
y ’ 2 notification 1o the Bidder of the name of the successful Bidder, or (i) 28 days afier the expiration of the Jader s advi Jdalng F vided In the Bidding Docu i
st so1 Volume 1A Secton' - Bidding Forme BF 12 Bid Sccurity Paragraph 4 i y P Bidder is advised that Bidding Forms as provided in the Bidding Document shall not be modified.
Roquested revisions underlined:
This guarammcs will expi (o € the Bidder s the successtul Bidder, upon our receipt
of copies of the Contract Agreement signed by the Bidder and the Performance Security 1ssued (0 you upon the
nstuction of the Bidder: ot (b i the Bidder 12 mo the succossful Bicder, upoa the carier of () ur reocpt of &
Py of yout notiication 1 the Bidder of the name of the sucosssfil Bidaer, or (1 28 days afles he capliation
ofthe Bidder's bid, or (i) on Iexpiry date of bid securityl,
e Buanks, sb-soction X34 =
phptanergeiitevie
any de i guanmtce must be reccivd by us i the uffice on or hefore
e b subjoct Demsnd Guarantees. 1CC Poblication No. 455.°
g o - S aderis advi i ided i the Biddi fed,
55 so1 Volume 1A Secton' - Bidding Forms BF 12 Bid Sccurity Paragraphs S and 6 gy Bidder is advised that Bidding Forms as provided in the Bidding Document shall not be modificd
‘ou o betors lexpiry date :
adtdressea by the LIRDG Y o
czaciiance
=ith Philippine laws.
NSRP-DWG-BLU- | BLUMENTRITT STATION
N-612 v v
-02_Vol-Il Bnok 2 Arct SN-6126 E&E\Lﬁfi\{"iﬁﬁﬁﬁ@ BOQ to be revised to include pay item for Elevator Sump Pump in Elevated Pedestrian Walkway in accordance to drawings
’ evator Su 2 unts wi anita " i . - SRP-DWG-BLU-S v.21.
“ sor MPFS_DW Secton 44500 o ElevtarSug Pup Quantity for Elevator Sump in BOQ is only 2 units whilein the Sanitary plans it was 3 units. Please confirm f Elevator Sump Pump in Elevated NSRP-DWG-BLU-SN-6126 rev. 21

Volume IA

Ttem No: 615(2)

Elevator Sump Pump 11.36
cumhr; 15.70.m TDH

Pedestrian Walkway will be included.

Updated BOQ shall be issued as Addendum 4.




TP SUT-02 Responses (o Bid Requests (Bateh )

No. Packages Volume Section Page No. Clause No.Title Reference Text Clarification Collated Response
(f necessary) Reques
GBB 14
Addendum2
. woillonly The recommended spare parts shall be included in the cost/pay item.
57 s.01 22 SCRP General Gs 105 Defect Liability Recommended stock of spare parts and consumables Please larfyif therecommended sparepars should be nluded i our cos and equired o e defiered within the contract period, 0 e Wl 01 prjor t the ssue of Taking over Certfcatc under GCC Sub-Clause 10.1, the Contractor shall prepare a DNP (Defects Notice
. 9 Section 6- 1B Lo part P Plan) as detailed in TS 128.2 Defects Liability item ¢) and d).
cation 5-01 -
20210311
As per plan, there are items and sizes that are sill not refleced in the Revised DOTR BOQ (GBB 14) such as:
. Mechanical Plans: 1. Quantity and specification of ACW-17
NSRP-DWG-BLU-ME-5608| 2. HRV-19 i still on BOQ while on updated plans it was remove. 1- Quantity and specifition of ACW.17ar aleudy e inthe BOQ.
NSRP-DWG-BLU-VE-3611 3. Ducts (other sizes: Please see Annex A) 9 is already removed in the BOQ.
s.01 CP$-02_Volume I NSRP-DWG-BLU-ME-5616| NA re Dampers (other sizes: Ple 27, Ducts v Duct vkt are already updated in the BOQ.
5 Oppos.d Blade Volume Danper oher sizew: Pee see Annex A)
§ N 1.3 CP $-01 Vol1A Sec.4A| 6. Backdraft Dampers (other sizes: Please s Updated BOQ shall be issued as Addendum 4.
BB 14 Addendum 2 Billno. 4 BOQ_Add2 20210219 7. Air Louvers (other sizes: Please see Annex A)
Kindly recheck and update the BOQ based on Equipment Schedule and Mechanical Plans.
The BOQ shal be revised to uilize 100mm dia. IMC.
@) /125 .
59 so1 13b.CP 501 Volume 1A {0 iﬂf“,?",‘\ o219 Bill No. 3 Htem No. Jﬂ‘M)y 125mm NA Please confirm the use of 125mm dia IMC. According to our suppliers, it is not commercially available,
-Addz 20210 Updated BOQ shall be issued as Addendum 4.
Espaia Station: 615
615()h
o s02 L3P .02 valume 14| Sectin 42 B0@ Add. | S 'ﬂ“;‘l f'“}‘,':f:‘ Domestic Water Supply There were 2 types of Domestic Water Supply Pump indicated in Technical Specifications: Fixed Specd and Variable Speed. Please speciyif whay | ¥Ariable Speed Domestic Water Booster Pump Set will be used, please refr to TS 600, Section 615, Clause 615.2.10
2 Volu 2 ', Pac u ype of Domestic Pump will be used in each stai
210219 Station  615(1)) Pump type of Domestic Pump will be used in cach sations e fixed speed shall be deleted on the TS 600, Section 615 and the revised TS shall be issued as Addendum No.d.
NSRP-DWG-ESP- | ESPANA STATION
SN-6126 | ELEVATED PEDESTRIAN
CP $-02_Vol-ll Book-2_Atch- ALK Y, SANITARY BOQt b revised tinclude paytmfo Elevator Sump Pump in levatd Peetrian Wallvay in acsordanc o dravings
o S0 MPFS_DWGs 20201202 Section 14 B0Q LAYOUT Flewator Sump Pus Quantity for Elevator Sump in BOQ s only 2 units while in the Sanitary plans it was 3 units. Please confirm if Elevator Sunp in Elevated Pedestrian NSRP-DWG-ESP- 6 re
3 Sump Pump Walkway will be included. SEE ANNEX CU.
Volume-IA- mNo: 61500 | Elewator sump punp 136 Updated BOQ shall be issued as Addendum 4.
cumhr; 10.0 m TDH
“The Bidder is advised that the Lighting Control Panelis integrated in the LPs.
. Section 4A BOQ_Add. Htem No. 706(4)ab / PAC - Kindly clarify response on GBI 16 that lighting controls arc built in the lighting distribution panel. Please note thatthere are 12assemblics of ighting| ~ F1¢2 Feer (0 draving nos. NSRP-DWG-ESP-EL-5203 Rev21.3, NSRP-DWG-PAC-EL-5206 Rev21.3 and NSRP-DWG-
@ S0 1136 CP 502 Volume 14 220210219 TS No. 706 Lighting Control Pancl control panels reflected in the BOQ but no layout provided for the locations. STM-EL-5206 Rev21.3.
- ‘ghting’ @ pancls refle ayout pr @ Please also refer to the revised / updated Technical Specifications, TS 700_Annex A, Section 706. Sub-section 706.1; Clause
706.1.1, Item No. 2(b). Updated TS 700_Annex A shall be issued as Addendum 4.
Ffire pump Return Test line and flowmeters will be added in drawing NSRP-DWG-STA-FS-9011 rev 21.3
For system main relief valve according to NFPA 20 Section 4.20. Relief valve shall be installed for centrifugal pump in only
NSRPDWG P two cases:
As per normal set-up, Pump Return Test Line including Flowmeters are required in Fire Pump Room. However, i s not reflecied on plans. Are we . N . , . .
@ 502 Volume 2 - Arch-MFPS \‘SRP DWG PAC- NA NA ‘going to consider this? IFyes, please provide detailed lay-out. Likevwise, for system main relief valve wil it discharge to drain or retumed to the 1-For diesel engine firc pump: Where a total of 121% of the net rated shutoff (churn) pressure plus the maximum static
- coction of e fre o suction pressure, adjusted for elevation, exceeds the pressure for which the system components are rated.
NSREDWGSTH- 2. For electric variable speed pump or a diesel pressure limiting driver: Where the maximum total discharge head adjusted
FS-6621 for elevation with the pump operating at shutoff and rated speed exceeds the pressure rating of the system components.
Please take note that the fire pump does not exceeds the pressure rating of the system components and fire pump is electric
ixed speed pump and not diesel engine pump or electric variable speed pump.
. Tank overflow asembly pipings and drain valves and acessories will be added to NSRP-DWG-PAC-FS-6621, NSRP-DWG-
02 - Arch ay verflow assembly a with valy w
o4 502 Volume 2 - Arch-MFPS NA NA Please provide layout for overflow assembly and drain pipes with valves for fire waer tank. ot NSRD D L Sp Fegtal R 21a
GBB 14
Addendum2
N . . woillonly The recommended spare parts shall be included in the cost/pay item.
o <t e Pag 16117 | G5 1262 Dt sy | 05 1242 fome, Resommendsdstok ofspars s and. | Pl clay i the resoranendd sare parts shold b nludd ot cost nd it e dlr it the contc s, o 10 | e e f Takingavr Corfate e GCC Sub-Clatse 101t Contractr shllprepare a DNP (Deects ot
25 9 Section 6- 1B S Lo part P Plan) as detailed in TS 128.2 Defects Liability item ¢) and d).
Specification 5-01 -
0220210311
I the Equipment List there are listed items that can be viewed and considered as Materials and not as Equipments ..
) Moulds
b.) Cofferdams
§ § ) Piers and Other Forms It shall be Bidder's responsibility to provide lst of major equipments that they will be using, for Employer’s evaluation. The
502 Volume 2 Section 6 -1V Page3 & 4012 | Equipment Requirement Y Y ¥
e olume ection e ° Auipment Requiremen &) Proteetion Fencing st provided in Section 6 shall serve as indicative only.
Please confirmif this s sill to be considered and still o be a part of the M Required List of Equipment or can it be stricken out from the said|
list?
a) I the Provisional Sum Budget i insufficient, can the subsequent relocation of utilites be considered as a Variation Order?
“In addition, there are many uilities which run along and cross | I this is not possible, we would like to ask on where will we get the budget ifthe Provisional Sumis consumed and there are still Utilitcs to be
ght of Wa and when wi vided?
Access and Possession of | !¢ Right of Way. The intention s for the Employer to arrange elocated and when will the funds be provided 2) Provisional Sums shall be expended in accordance with the provisions of GCC 13.5
S o2 Frosing] T theit reroutingpror t commencernent of the Works, It
o s Volume 1. Pt 1 Secton 4 Biding Formsse . roposls Conmeton | kel thatthe whol o the rrouting wil be complecd, s the 1) Ihers are delays n the rlocation of wilis brought by he Ul Companies which the contractr hve no cotrl off, wilthe Ul

Schedule Program
Requirements

Bidder should allow in the Initial Program for all of the rerouting]
required and the work will be covered by a Provisional Sum to I
‘expended as the Employer directs”

companies delay be attributed or be at the expense of the Contractor?

) Please clarify or confirm that in cases of delay in ROW and Utilities Relocation affecting the Critical Path of the Contractor will the client be
granting Time Extension same as stated in FIDIC Pink Book (General Conditions of Contract, Sections 8.4 and 8.5) and Contractor Claims Payment
under Section 20,17

b) Any delays not attributable to the Contractor will be dealt with in accordance with the applicable GCC elauses.

© Any delays not attributable to the Contractor will be dealt with in accordance with the applicable GCC clauses.




TP SUT-02 Responses (o Bid Requests (Bateh )

No. Packages Volume Section Page No. Clause No./Title BT GEmLEn Collated Response
(f necessary) Request
‘he Warranty Period for contractual spare parts, special ools and esting equipment.... The spare parts refer to
GBB I GS 128.1, The Warmanty Period for contractual spare parts, the items required and specified in the Technical Specification particularlt for Mechanical and Electrical requirement for
Addendum2 special tools and testing equipmen. o D et ot
P S0 Page 116117 GS 128.1 General Please clarify if contractual (GS 128.1) and recommended (GS 128.2) spare parts are the same. As per our understanding, "contractual” refers to items| Y ub-systemitems.
22 SCRP General . GS 128.2 Defect Liability S 128.2 item ¢, Recommended stock of spare parts and with indicated quantity of spare parts in MOM, while "recommended" has no spare parts requirement by the elicnt but proposed by the supplicr. . . . .
Section 6- 1B 2)GS 128.2 item ¢, Recommended stock of spare parts and consumables pertains to detection and repair of any defects and
Specification S-01 §- consumables. ‘ T
PO replacement of component parts where the system or subsystem does not conform to functional specification and performance]
- requirement as sspecified in the work requirement.
GBB 14
Addendum2 Please refer to the General Specifications, Section GS 128, Sub-section GS 128.3-Measurement and Payment - which states
o s page 116017 | G 1282 Defect Lipitiny | G5 1282 item e, Recommended stock of spae parts and Please confirminto which BOQ line item does the Spare Parts & Consumables for Major ltems of Electrical and Mechanical Equipment will be that "There will be no separate payable item for this work as Defects Liability is included within the prices for each
2 22 SCRP General Section 6- 1B e * ability consumables. added. Or please make the new column to put the amount, measurable item". Please also refer to the Technical Specifications such as TS 600_Annex A, Section 611, Sub-section 611.1,
Specification 5-01 - fause 611.1.1, Ttem 1(1); TS 700_Annex A, Section 708, Sub-section 708.1, Clause 708.1.1, Item No. 2(b).
0220210311
- . 5 “The BOQ shal be revised to utilize 100mm dia. IMC.
70 502 1.3b CP $-01 Volume 1A SectiondA Bill No. 4 em No. 707€) / 125mm NA Please confirm the use of 125mm dia IMC. According to our suppliers, it is not commercially availzble.

BOQ_Add2_20210219

dia IMC

Updated BOQ shall be issued as Addendum 4.

Equipment Requirements for|

Will the contractor be providing Form EQU to other additional equipment which are not mentioned in the Minimum Required Equipment or those

It shall be Bidder's responsi ovide list of relevant equipment/plant which the bidder shall consider to require for

Volume 2 Page3 & dof 12 juiprment Requirerments for $-01 that are in List of Equipment mentioned in Page 3 and 4? This said additional cquipment are also included and part of our methodology, resou
olume Section 61V g3 &4 Fauipment Requirements for it are in List of Equipment mentioned in Page 3 anc i addiionl equipmentare also included and part of our methodology, resources precast production for Employer's evaluation. The lst provided in Section 6 shall serve as indicaive only.
loading & planning
a) I the Provisional Sum Budget i insufficient, can the subsequent relocation of utilites be considered as a Variation Order?
I this is mot possible, we would like to ask on where will we get the budget if the Provisional Sum is consumed and there are still Utilities to be
relocated and when will the funds be provided?
“In addition, there are many uilties which run along and cross 2) Provisional Sums shall be expended in accordance with the provisions of GCC 13.5
Volume | the Right of Way. The intention is for the Employer to arange | b.) I there are delays in the relocation of ulities brought by the Utilty Companies which the contractor have no control off, willthe Utiity
) s01 e Section 4 Bidding Forms BF-35 s for their rerouting prior to commencement of the Works. It is companies delay be attributed or be at the expense of the Contractor? b) Any delays not attributable to the Contractor will be dealt with in aceordance with the applicable GCC clauses.
> e Schedule Program unlikely that the whole of the rerouting will be completed, so the|
Requirements Bidder should allow in the Inital Program for all of the rerouting| ¢.) Please clarify or confirm that i cases of delay in ROW and Utilties Relocation affecting the Criical Path of the Contractor will the client be ©) Any delays not attributable to the Contractor will be dealt with in accordance with the applicable GCC clauses.
required and the work will be covered by a Provisional Sum to be| granting Time Extension same as stated in FIDIC Pink Book (General Conditions of Contract, Sections 8.4 and 8.5) and Contractor Claims Payment
expended as the Employer directs” under Setion 20.12
T the Equipment List there are listed iems that can be viewed and considered s Materials and not & Equipments 1.,
) Moulds
b.) Piers and Other Forms
Equipment Requirement for ) Protection Fencing It shall be Bidder's responsibility to provide lst of major equipments that they will be using, for Employer’s evaluation. The
X v w3 & 4o 12 . ve Ay i Y
e 01 olume 2. Section 6 - IV Page3 &4 of | 1 ) Construction Access Bridge list provided in Section 6 shall serve as indicative only.
Please confirmifthisis still o be considered and sill to be a part o the Minimum Required List of Equipment or can it be stricken out from the said,
General Bid Bulltin No. 16 Ttem No. 14 ITEM No. 520(1)
o sol Annex A Section 44 Expon Nl Noncombustible nsulation In GBB16, you responded to our query regarding the density of non-combustible insulation howeser, in your response you specificd density of ittt the TechiclSpeictons TS S0 Section S0, ulscion 5202; Cluse S202.2
" stble fns insulation for roofing panel. Please confirm i that density is the same with the non-combustible insulation indicated in Item No. 520(1) of Bill No. 4 . Please also refer to Clause 520.1.3-Codes and Standards.
Volume 1A Bill Nod combusible Insulation
Kindly clarify the location of Exposed Strueture with Non-combustible Insulation. In the Schedue of Finishes, it is stated that it is applicd on Railway
Electrical room, SUR, TUR, SER, TER however in the Wall Section, i s labeled in AFC UPS room. Also, kindly elarfy if it is applied on walls or in
the pier column as labeled in the drawing attached.
Section 6
Part IDrvings | N Spp-DWG-BLU- | - Blumentritt Station Wal
Blumentit Sttion AR341L Section Sheet
s sol Volume 2 Architectural Drawings Eposed Sructure vith Nomcomiusible buulation Exposd seuctarevithnan-combustve asletion aplle ol val of Rty sl room, SUR, TUR, SER. TER and
NSRP-DWG-BLU- | General Station Schedule of| pler columas as labeled in the drawing.
Part 1l Drawings
AR-3031 Finishes sheet |
General Station
Architectural Drawings
B
Section 3 - Since the review and aceeptance of the related reference will be afer the tender subission, it should be elear fo the Potential Bidders to
2 AL — Evaluation and f— 242 Construction | 1. Construction of stecl box girder bridge of at least S0m length acknowledge whether the elated reference will be aceeptable o not before the tender submission. The information provided by the Bidder in the clarification request s insufficient (o prove the similar nature and complexity
Qualification Experience in Key Activities ina single contract In order o create a competitve bidding, we kindly request you to accept the references for steel twin girder bridge composed of I sicel beams where of the project as required in EQC 2.4.2.
“riteria the total length of the bridge is more than S0m.
2.4.1 Contracts of Similar Size and Nature (..)
Notes
(i) The substanial completion shll be certifid by the Engineer
or the Client. The Applicant shall oblain a substanial completion
certficate from the Engineer or the Client and attach to Form
§ EXP-1. Substantial completion is defined as when cighty percen|
Section 3 - - :
Evaluntion ond 2142 Construction (80%) of the project cost has been certified
ALL Volume 1 ation @ EQC 26 242 Cons 242 Construction Experience in Key Actvitcs Please confirm that substantially completed (more than 80%) steel box girder bridege having total length more than 0m is aceeptable by the Ennpl
77 ime ualification Qc Experience in Key Activities e ey ethties lease confirm that substantially completed (more than 80%) steel box girder bridge having total length more than S0m i acceptable by the Employer. Yes. But Bidder shall take note that substantial completion shall be certified by the Engincer or the Client.
Criteria For the above or other contracts executed during the period
stipulated in 2.4.1 above, a minimum construction experience in
the following key actvitics:
)
1. Construction of steel box girder bridge of at least S0m length
ina single contract.
Kindly confirm if the supply and installation of the following are part of our scope of works:
3.1 Generator et including foeder Mentioned below are confirmed installation scope of work as indicated in the bid document. Please raise specific quey
3.2 150KVAR capacitor bank e
3.3 Panclboards, ECB’s, UPS and ATS T Yoo, inctuden
Section 6 IC Technical 3.4 Lighting fixture and wiring devices 2 Eactuded
78 ALL Volume 2 Specifications & Il 3.5 Lighting steel poles e

Drawings

ngeins
3.7 Roughing-ins mchvdmg cable trays
3.8 Control panel for fire pump, and jockey pump.
39 Timerswieh
3.10 Temperature sensors

3103.7 Yes, included.
3.8 by fire pump vendor.
.9 Yes, included.
3.10 Supply is from vendor but installation is included in seope of work.




TP SUT-02 Responses (o Bid Requests (Bateh )

No. Packages Volume Section Page No. Clause No./Title BT GEmLEn Collated Response
(f necessary) Request
Kindlyconfiemif o supply s insaltion o the followicg e cxchudod i ur cope ofweeks: Milonod el ac e fsattion sl vak s et s the i docxent. Pius e spcic g
LVSG including feeder and termination works ) _any unclear scope.
4.1 Feeder up to the Main distribution panel is part of scope of work.
4.2 Transformer including feeder e Yer e
4.3 450KVAR capacitor bank including feeder by ‘:: :"z‘“ a: -
Section 6 - IC Technical 4.4 Electrical works from the load side of MDBS, MDB6, and ECB-s to mechanical equipment. 44 Included ‘m‘ " fwork.
79 ALL Volume 2 Specifications & II 4.5 Al electrical related civil works such as duct banks, Cable pit and foundation for roadway lighting steel poles. soq 4 Included in the scope of work.
by civil works but coordination at site should be done.
Drawings 4.6 Structural hangers and supports for cable trays and lighting fixture at platform level ¥
6 included in the scope of work.
4.7 Power provision for ticket vending machines and tumstiles (roughing-ins, Wiring-ns, and outlet) i
47 included in the scope of work
4.8 Architectural signages including all accessorics 48 architectaral s fuded bt wiring o v is included i fwork
49 Power conditioner (PCS) including it roughing-ins and wiing-ins from MDB2 to PCS and PCS to ATS, 8 archiecturalstgnages are excluded bl wiring of poner supply I included in scope of work.
410 Booster pump control panel including feeder 4:10 booster pump control panl is by vendor. Feeder is part of scope of work.
. nderer I < o Lightning Protection System Works in Viaducts (ie.piers) are NOT part of Bidder's SOW.
0 AL Volume 202 CP'5- . NSRP-DWG-VIAQQ-ST-1901 Plsce ould o it enderrwhich e shuld b it he cost forEaing and Lihning At whic i show n e
joned draving Lightning Protection System Works will be BY OTHERS (i.e. E&M Contractor).
Specification of rubber properties included in NSRP-DWG-VIA00-ST-1401:
Durometer
o AL Volume 2 Soton 61 Drawings | ¥2-CP SOL VIADD NSRP-DWG-VIAQQ-ST-1401 Reging he i restrsinr, pleseKindlyport he typeand et spcifstion fthe b s i ot we would ik 0 knon Shean Mot G = 09MPa
" whether the rubber is used for protection purposes or it should hav ical characteristic Bl Modulue . 2000 Mpa
For CP $-01 and CP §-02, the drawing has been issued Rev 21.3 in addendum 3
‘. Please refer to the General Specifications, GS 128.2 Defects Liabiliy
The rates and prices quoted in the priced Bills of Quantitics Y
rates and prices quot priced Bills of Quantitic which states that "Contractor shall submit the Defects Notification Plan which includes recommended list of stocks of spare
shall, except insofar as it is otherwise provided under the
. Contract, include all construction plant, labor, supervision. Please clarify if spare parts during DLP will be included in unit prices or not? arts and consumables.
2 au Yot aia B | seton il Moyt Pranbi Clases | e, cton, e, e o, o, | Noronr, s i I gl it et .5 smisio? 136,y e e st e [ A1 07k G 4ourrpacemcn pars, spare pars and consumabes<qiecd shll b he Cotractor's
N es including tax deducted at sources, levies, and dutics and unit prices or not pense.
taxes ineluding (e i sourees, levies, an an prices orno Further, Please also refer to the General Specifications, Section GS 128, Sub-section GS 128.3-Measurement and Payment -
other charges, together with al general risks, liabilitis, and " ; ; N b it i H
< which states that "There will be no separate payable item for this work as Defects Liability is included within the prices for
obligations set out or implicd in the Contract, "
cach measurable item’”.
Contractor's Environmental Reporting
1) Volume 2 & Section 6 - IB GS 118 (Addendum) states that “The Contractor shall also ensure
General Specification, GS 118
’ the onboarding of Pollution Control Officer(s) o third party
ENVIROMENTAL agent who will conduct the environmental bascline monitoring
MANAGEMENT i, and epare Sel-Montore Ropert (SR and - || The Contractor wiltke into account th submision ofonly “Monthly HSE Compliance Reporting” considering tat ather reports saed in
cu mm'ﬂ‘m:“‘s‘m  Revort ‘CMK‘L‘“ bf bmited to he | 2ddendum of GS 118 are required to be prepared by GC and PMO staff as per impartiality and monitoring requirements of the stakeholders.Still. the | - This is confirmed. The Contractor’s environmental monitoring data will form part of the Client's Self-Monitoring Report
8 ALL 2) EISR, Chaper 10 10. 2) Page 10-12 1) Clause 118.4.1 e s Rep s CONTRACTOR will cooperate with CLIENT in for provision of data and information for the mentioned reports (SMR) and Compliance Monitoring Report (CMR) to be submitted to the DENR. The results of all monitoring conducted
Institutional Plan for the shall be included within Part 12 (¢) of the Contractor’s Monthly Report submitted under GS 111,
Implementation of the Table 10:3.1 o ESIR (addendum) defnes that Contracior s Please clrify and confirm this approach.
Environmental Management o 8
responsible for preparation of “Monthly HSE Conpliance
Plan, section 10.3, Table 10.3.1 "
R Report”. Quarterly Sel-Monitoring Report (SMR) and Sermi-
ypes ‘& Report, ‘annual Compliance monitoring report (CMR) are under
responsibility of GC and PMO,
Volume 2, Book 1, A_CP S- NSRP-DWG-VIAQQ.ST. “The Bidder is advised that the mainline / viaduct Lightning Protection System is not covered by the Civil Works scope of
84 ALL 01_Bridge _ Viaduct, 02 CP S| 107 ° . > Lighting arrester details There are some minor MEP scope at viaducts such as lightning protection system. Pleas the related pose items in BOQ. work (SOW).
01_VIA0D pdf The Lightning Protection System in the mainline / viaduct shall be covered by the Others
} . ; | White the drawing V1A00-5T-0063 shows type 1-2-3 precast cable trough for 10300 Wide and the drawing VIAOD-ST-0064 shows type 1 and 3 for " . . -
s AL Volume 1-1.3b CP 501 Section 4A Billnos 206011 Precast Cover Precast Caneree Cover o Cable Trough (Type-2) [ (3018 e e §100 Wide.Sineethre s mo 10560 Wide Precat Sepment Tope m Section| PIERS€ efer 1 therevised / updated BOQ Bill No. 3, Iem No. 206(1 1) for the maified work iem descripton. Updated
Vol.1A BOQ_Add1_20210125 ~ reinforccment to be included in the unit rate BOQ shall be issued as Addendum 4.
01, you are kindly requested to change the item name in Bl of Quantity
s AL Volume 1-1.3b CP Section 4A Billnos 2011 Precast Cover Precast Conrete Cover to Cable Trough (Type-2) | Since there s only 5100 Wide and 6300 Wide precast segments in Scetion 01 and 510086300 Wide precast scgments include only Type 1 and Type [ The Precast Conerete Cover to Cable Trough shall be covered by the BOQ, Bill No. 3, Item 206(1 )c. Please refer to the
Vol.IA BOQ_Addl_20210125 i no. < reinforcement to be included in the unit rate. 3 precast concrete cable channel, please could you advise the tenderer where to add the cost of Type 1 and Type 3 of concrete channels? updated BOQ with the modified work item description for Item 206(11)c. Updated BOQ shall be issued as Addendum 4.
e e could you adsise the tenderer which it should be used to indicate the cost for Earthing and Lightning Arester whit Lightning Protection System nd earthing Works in Viaducts (ie.piers) are NOT part of Bidder's SOW.
o AL Volume 2 me . NSRP-DWG-VIAGO-ST-1901 Pl o i e which i b et ittt cos o Eting wl L At which
1op g Lightning Protection System and carthing Works will be carried out by the E&M Contractor)
B General Specifications
Specification of rubber properties included in NSRP-DWG:
Volume 2 & 02.CP'S-02_VIAOD| NSRP-DWG-VIAQD-ST- Regarding the seismic restrainer, please kindly report the type and technical specification of the rubber strips in particular, we would know whether Durometer Hardness = 60
b ALL Part 1l Scction 6~ I: Dravings | Page 136/172 1401 the rubber is used for protection purposs o it should have mechanical characteristics. Shear Modulus, G ~0.9MPa
A . o o purposes orits s Bulk Modulus, B = 2000 Mpa
For CP S-01 and CP 502, the drawing has been issued as Rev 213 in addendum 3
Specification of rubber properties included in NSRP-DWG-UBR-ST-0700:
05_CP$-02_UBR - Durometer Hardness = 6
Volume 2 & - g the scis a as a :in particular, we w W
oo | o S R R i e o o gt b ke e o
3 e Page 14/14 L purposes ot it § s Bulk Modulus, B = 2000 Mpa
For CP $-02, the drawing has been issued as Rev 21.3 in Addendum 3
Please refer to the General Specifications, GS 128.2 Defects Liability:
‘The raes and prices quated in thepriced Bills of Quantiies Wwhich states that "Contractor shall submit the Defects Notification Plan which includes recommended list of stocks of spare
shall, except insofar s it is otherwise provided under the R
. Contract, include all construction plant,labor, supersision, Please clarify if spare parts during DLP will be included in unit prices or not? - - T . .
% AL [ e L s | Sectiond— Billof s/168 Preamble Clause 9 materials, crection, maintenance, insurance, overheads, profit, | Also Please clarify Ifit s required to subrmit a spare part st in bid submission? If o pleasc clariy whether the spare partlst will include the unie | 1l Works: including labour, replacement parts, spare parts and consumables,if required, shall be at the Contractor’s
idding Procedure Quantities taxes including tax deducted at sources, levies, and duties and prices or not 5 o OXpense .
e chaes oot with il somea ik Habilticn and Further, Please also refer o the General Specifications, Section GS 128, Sub-section GS 128.3-Measurement and Payment -
. states that "There will be no separate payable item for this work as Defects Liability is included within the prices for
obligations set out or implied in the Contract, -
each measurable item”.
1) List of spare parts ean be referred to TS 500, TS 600 and TS700 for specific type of equipment and materials.
1) We kindly request you to submit the spare part it 2) As per usual warranty period i tallation defects and each type shall be one (1) year as
2) We understand that 1-year maintenance is required, please confirm. specified warranty period on the updated T
232 Implementation !
Volume | Part 1 Bidd o Implemenae ) We kindly request you to give details of maintenance:
91 ALL ou idding ropo © - Which level of maintenance is requested, such as Preventive or Corrective, level 1, 2,3,47 3)-Bidder to confer/verify with equipment as to which requires maint What level of mai

Procedures

Statements (Principal Aspect|
2

- For which equipment is maintenance requested?
- What will be the frequency of maintenance? etc,
Please give more detailed information about ce to make all bidders p

‘whatis the frequency of maintenance required for each equipment, in order to ensure full and effective operation of the
equipment

~The contractor has to engage on a factory-authorized servi ive to train P! P to

adjust, operate and maintain the specific equipment. This will be covered on the presentation and demonstration of product
from each specific equipment before turn over period of the building/project




TP SUT-02 Responses (o Bid Requests (Bateh )

No. Packages Volume Section Page No. Clause No./Title BT GEmLEn Collated Response
(f necessary) Requ
TESTING - Materials for elastomeric bearings and the finished | Considering AASHTO M251 for elastomeric bearings, there s no specific information about the test quantities for the bearings. Since there are 227
” ALL | Volume2- SCRP_Vol.2 Part [ Scetion 1€ TS 200 Bridges 246 62 be terials fof elastomeric beanies & s onsidening or elastomeric bearines, there s no speeiic informiaion about the (et quantites 1or ihe bearings, Singe ther ar Please refer to the Technical Specifications, TS 200, Sectiom 216, Sub-section 216.1, Clause 216.1.5; Sub-Clauses 216.1.
2 21625 arings themselves shall be subjected to the tests described in | bearings in the BoQ for Elastomeric Bearing Pads, please could you inform the tenderers about the test quantity of bearing pad in order to prepare the
2 and Viaduct 200918 ASHIO N 251 oot and 216.1.52
s n the it ansve,Bering Test forsampin sgueney n ol 351 St st ae e o sastomerc bearings nd 46 xr earigs e
Final Response eded fo testing
+ AASHTO LRFD Bridge Construction Specification Scet. 18.3
o understanding, we understa a w arately and 42 s est) wi
Responses to Clarification s for Pot and Disc Bearings In e to prevent misunderstanding, we undensind ot 39 "j:zf elestomeri bearings wil be tested separatly and 42 sts (Bond tes)will be 1) Please refer to TS 216.1.5.2 for the quantity of various testing for Elastomeric Bearing Pads.
93 ALL Requests (Batch 6) 13-Dec Question No. 137 « Sampling rates as per AASHTO M 251 are the following ot S”“f'm“ m’;‘l"es P — ""m
General Bid Bulletin No. 16 a. Plain bearings = two (2) full size bearings per lot. . s ° earng unit pi 2) Please refer to TS 216.3.4 for the qauntity of test required for Pot Bearing Pads.
§ " - You are kindly requested to give us the required test quantity for the items below:
b. Steel-reinforced bearings = one (1) full size bearing per every
o et ot fwo @ Elastomeric Bearing Test Quantity
en per lot, with a minimum of two (  Pot Bearing Test Quanity
Since there is no item in 1.3b CP §-02 Vol.1A Sec.4A BOQ_Add. 2 20210219 for Granular Fill that will be used for ATG Structure, the client is " " :
P02 \JSRP DVGATGST200 uested to inform the tenderers where to add the unit cost of granular fil of ATG Structure in Bill no.3? Please referto the reviscd / updated BOQ, Bill No. 3, lter No. 205(7)a for the Embankment for At-grade Structure (Imported
94 ALL | Volume2- 12 CP$-02 ATG ciucsted to inform the tepde o the unf 2 N Granuar Fil). Updated BOG shalbe i a3 Addcndum 4 Please aso rfe 1o the TechnicalSpcifcaions, T5 20,
ar Fill Kindly provide the technical specification for “Granular fill specification” as indicated in the drawing? Including the “Damping” eriteria , required o
. ub-section 205.2, Clause 205.22 and to Sub-section 205.3,
“Compaction methodology
E&M Contract refers to the separate Railway System Wide Contract.
ification Peri &M Works s mmencing:
Pursuant to Clause 1.1.3.7 of the Particular Conditions and other relevant parts of the bidding documents, the Defects Notificatification Period is 363 Defects Notification Perlod for E&M Works s 24 Months commencing:
days afier the date of the Taking Over Certificate. However, the Employer advised the Bidders in GBB 13, No.95, that the Defects Notificatification § .
Section 8 Particular . S-01 April 2026
95 v . ects Notification Pe s e longer.
ALL olume 3 Condtions of Contrct PCC3 Sub-Clause 1.1.3.7 Defects Notification Period Period of the E&M works may take longer S e 2036
y anuary 2027
Please kindly clarify the E&M system Defect Notification Period for carrying out contractual abligations or responsibilities under the Contract, e Jamuary 2027
5-06 January 2027
$-07 January 2027
If the bidder awarded the Project, wihe contractor wil take all necessary precautions and comply with all regulations of Philippines and the terms of
the Contract as a prudent Contractor in order to prevent any adverse effects of pandemies including but not limited to Covid-19 while executing the
. Section 7 General 532 Works. Bidder i requested to comply with all Covid-19 related clauses in the bidding documents. Claims for extension of time and
v . alth and Safety
9% ALL ‘olume 3 Conditions of Contract (GCO) Sub-Clause 6.7. Health and Safety payment will be dealt with in accordance to relevant GCC clauses.
However, if the contractor incur adverse effects due to pandemics despite it takes all precautions and comply with all regulations of Philippines and
the terms of the Contract, please confirm that the Contractor shall be entitled for an extension of time and increase in the Contract Price!
The Bidder understands that the Employer has not set the payment of advance a prerequisite for the commencement of the Works.
However, The Bidder cannot conceive the intention behind this inidiative, and it s kindly requested from the Employer to clarify for all bidders how | The Employer intends to commence the Works as soon as possible. As the process for sceuring advance payment security will
Section s Particular Sub-Clause 8.1 the advance payment will be secured and paid to the Contractor upon the submission of the concerning bank guarantee letter as prescribed under the | take time, the Employer has removed sublause .1 (d). Payment of the Advance will be made in accordance with GCC elause
o7 ALL Volume 3 > PCC IS Commencement of Delete sub-paragraph 8.1 (d) Contract 142,
Conditions of Contract
Since the advance payment alyways play the most important role o sr-tart up the projects, the Bidder would like to be certain that no considerable Bidder is referred to Addendum 4 containing further information regarding Advance Payment
delay occurs when the Employer receives the said bank guarantee letter from the Contractor and the Employer transfers the amount to the Contractor's|
bank account to avoid any cash flow issue for the Contractor to properly discharge its obligations under the Contract,
. . Kindly provide the technical specification for “PVC pipe $150 * at drawing NSRP-DWG-ATG-ST-2200 and “compressible filler material” at drawing] . - oo N
98 ALL Volume 2 Section 6~ Il Drawings NSRP-DWG-ATG-ST-2201 ORPDWGATCLST 7001 detal As per TS 110.2, Material requirement of PVC pipes shall conform with A
% ALL Volume 2 Section 6~ I Dravings NSRP-DWG-ATG-ST-7001 Please kindly provide the technical specification HDPE Bonded Waterproofing Membrane as indicated in the drawing Please refer to TS233 for HDPE Waterproofing Membrane
100 ALL Volume 2 Section 6 — Il Drawings NSRP-DWG-ATG Kindly provide the technical specification for “Geotextile filter fabr ted in the related drawing For Geosynth specifications, please refer to TS 205.2.1.
101 ALL Volume 2 Section 6~ Il Drawings NSRP-DWG-ATG-ST-2201 Kindly provide the technical specification for “weep pipe VP §65” as stated in the related drawing. As per TS 110.2, Material requirement of PVC pipes shall conform with AS
Section 6 The number of piles to be tested by this method shall be Itis stated as 3% of all piles for Cross hole sonic logging test numbers in the viaduct portion. Please confirm that we can accept the BOQ test | TH€ Pumber of piles to be tested under Cross Hole Sonic Logging test shall be 3% of all piles according to TS400 Structures.
v 2 actor and agreed w g - . v When 3% is a arts, BOQ & fica e e
102 ALL olume 2 e Sesietons 20 401264 proposcd by the Contrctorand g il he Enincerprioof b for TS400-Srctres pat o kil proside . Wi 3% s acspcd for st prs, BOQ and spesifation 5 n 0 070 for Cras Hole S g Test ar corret and represnt % of he alcamutadve number o Bord Pie|
P s "y piling works (excluding Test Piles) in accordance to SCRP_TS 400, Section 401.2.6.4 and issued drawings.
The minimum number of tests to be condueted for confirming the|
Section 6 :: ": "‘S;‘ﬂ"“bc o [o:m ’"cs s’how o ';m [;' m’;’: “:" ‘The minimum number of tests to be conducted for confirming the capacity shall be 2% of all piles shown on the Drawings
103 ALL Volume 2 I Specifications 19 401.2.62 (F zifule ;mmm r';m“&e dpu 0 the next hi ghcr;nlc i Please confirm that 2% of all piles means 2% of total number of piles not 2% of each type of pile such as 1200mm, 1500 mm.(static load tests) (fractional number rounded up to the next higher integer number). Therefore its confirm that 2% accounts for all piles. In
B Technical Specifications o » e addition, it is encouraged to test 2% of each type of pile for equal probability, which amounts also to 2% of all piles.
TS400
‘The Bidder s advised that the BOQ Quantities for the respetive Piling Test are in accordance with the requirements of the
104 ALL Volume 2 ISpecifications 18 40126 Piling test numbers Please indicate that BOQ or Tehnical Specification prevails regarding the test numbers since there is a contradiction between them. ‘Technical Specifications. Please refer to TS 400, Section 401, Sub-section 401.2, Clause 401.2.6; Sub-Clauses 401.2.6.2,
B el Spesfsions 401263 and 401.26.4.
5. ALL EXPOSED CONCRETE SURFACES SHALL HAVE
CLASS 2 SURFACE FINISH TO THE PROJEC
SPECIFICATION AND ARE TO BE TREATED WITH AN
APPROVED ANTL-GRAFFITI COATING IN ACCORDANCE e fini . . e is advi ied heis t-araffiti cont ication to i
) NSRP-DWG-VIAGOST- | WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS. THE AxTi| AAccording to the notes in the mentioned drawings, it s understood that al the class 2 surfuce finish willbe rcated with anti-graffiti oating. On the | The Bidder is advised to adhere to the specifid height of Anti-graffit coating application to piers/exposed concrete - as per
105 ALL Volume 2 Section 6~ Il Drawings o

GRAFFITI TREATMENT MUST BE CAPABLE OF BEING
REAPPLIED WHEN REQUIRED IN ORDER ro M;\IY\T/\N
THE PERFORMANCE CHARACTERISTIG
COATING SUCH AS MAINTAINING COLOL R
CONSISTENCY, THE GRAFFITI COATING SHALL BE
ACCORDANCE WITH APAS SPECIFICATION 1441,

other hand, according to BOQ item no. 211 "Anti-graffti coating to piers 3m high from ground level to all exposed concrete”. Please kindly clarify
which one will govern for the payment

work item description of Item 232 in the BOQ, Bill No. 3. (The Bidder is informed that the Item No. for Anti-graffit
has been revised to Item 232. Please refer to the updated BOQ which shall be issued as Addendum 4).
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No. Packages Volume Section Page No. Clause No.Title Reference Text Clarification Collated Response
(fnecessary) Request
Theprics st ot i the Bilks of Quinties s Lump Sumare
fircd pt whete otherwise provided forthe Contract,
Notwthsanding Cluse 141 @) of e Generl Condionsof
Contract, in accordance with the Employer's Requircments the
Bidder s to provide a detaled breakdown of each Lump-Sum
entered into the BOQ, identifying the following clements of the
toul:
Section 44 Billof (@) Preliminaries l‘;;*’_f;;g‘{:;"x‘z{;’;‘“" inBilln01) e kindly confim that a detailed breakdown of cach Lump-Sum items such as item 211 (Anti-graffiti coating to piers 3m high from ground level o
106 ALL Volume 1A 19:-May 12 o all exposed concret) in Bill No.3 which are notincluded in Bill no.1, the Bidders are required to provide a breakdown as mentioned and submit confirmed that the Bidder should provide detailed breakdown for All Lump Sum Items in the BOQ.
Quantities (9 Conmetion gt (B sty ot Bl :
during the tender submission. I breakdown also required for the Lump-Sum tems n Bill No.1?
@ Libor sadsprision
© Mt
b Other
I addiont he ahove, ithintweny-<igh (25) dysofthe
‘Commencemment Date, the Contactor shallsubmit a similar
detaled breakdown for all raes and prices contained within the
accepted Bid
In the lstof Historial Sites - Database table, 2 (Antipolo Signal O is "Reloc". Howeer insite data SCRP
107 ALL Volume 2 Section 6 23 Uit O isoricaSis | SCRP IEM0.4-istorc i St Vol o2 | TEMIO14 i S St ol 1 of e smonaned biing coniionspeifd s ™y e Demolished (VD) Plese kinly SCRP ITEMI10.14 - Historical Ste Structures_Val 1 of 2 wil govern.
ich document will govern.
108 ALL Volume 14 Section 4A Bill of Bill Nod Doors And Windows - llem No 526(4)b, S26(8}a ,526(11). Could you please confirm that for doors with louvers ( Bottom, Half or Full ) have fire ratings of 90rmin. Confirmed that the 90 minutes fire rating is acceptable if the area s equipped with an Automatic Fire Sprinkler/Suppression
Quantities 5260100, 526(12), 526(13) System,




